

Sub and Project Group Work

Updated: 19 July 2021

Project	Details	Status
CSE – post abuse support (task and finish to feed into commissioning process)	Task and finish group established. Interviews undertaken with 3 local authorities (July/August 2019)	Report completed. To be presented at ILSC meeting TBC
Liquid Logic	One off spotlight review to provide assurance to members on how the system is working in CYPS.	To schedule
Domestic Abuse <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Domestic Homicide Review • Stalking and Harassment • Domestic Abuse Service Principles 	Referral from OSMB and January 2019 ILSC	To schedule (awaiting update from Home Office on domestic homicide). To agree actions to complete the review.
Food Poverty/Holiday Hunger		February 2021 - Briefing note received from Cabinet Member and Jackie Mould. Questions from members submitted. Next steps TBC once responses to questions have been received.
Early Help Offer	Resolved in October 2019 That a sub-group be established to undertake further scrutiny of the early help offer.	June 2021 – To appoint a project group lead and project group members.
Court Procedures (pre-proceedings)	Resolved on 30/04/19 - To scrutinise if progress/milestones are being reached – follow on from earlier work	Spotlight review to be scheduled